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‘ Kennedy, Debora

From: Geisler, Jeffrey [jeffrey.geisler @ doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 1998 1:59 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Kennedy, Debora; Jablonsky, Sue

Subject: Jablonsky IGT Drafting Instructions and Paper

GAMPIGT.doc |GTdraftinglnst.doc
Steve,
| am submitting the attached drafting request. Also attached is a paper that
may provide some needed background.
Please list this as a draft for Sue Jablonsky, my colleague here at DOA.
We will be collaborating on this draft, but it should be listed under her
name.

DRAFTING REQUEST STARTS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER PROGRAM FOR MILWAUKEE GENERAL RELIEF MEDICAL
PROGRAM (GAMP) - Drafting Instructions :

This proposal creates an intergovernmental transfer program that would allow
Milwaukee County to receive federal matching funds on a portion of its GAMP
expenditures. This is to be accomplished without affecting the general

relief block grant amount currently available to Milwaukee County. The
intergovernmental transfer would be an actual cash transfer (as opposed to a
certified loss) from the County to DHFS. The amount received from the
County would become the State’s share under the usual Medicaid matching
requirements. The draft should include provisions that:

* Create a new PR appropriation to receive annual intergovernmental
transfers from Milwaukee County. Set the authorized level at $2.5 million
annually.

* Authorize the Department to distribute an amount equal to the total
of: (a) the amount received from Milwaukee County; and (b) the federal
Medicaid match amount for that fiscal year.
* This funding would be distributed at the same time (July) and by the
same mechanism as the current GA state block grant to Milwaukee to provide
supplemental payments to eligible health care providers, as determined by
the Department, that contract with Milwaukee County to provide health care
services funded by a relief block grant.

a. The language should parallel that of
5.49.45 (6y) except that it would exclude the provision that allows the
Department to distribute funds to hospitals that have not entered into a
contract with Milwaukee County.

b. include language stating that the
Department need not promulgate rules [as under s. 49.45 (8y)(b)].

* Modify s. 49.025(2)1.b. to establish that the amount transferred by
the county to the state and the federal match to those funds under the IGT
would be included as part of the total amount expended by the County undet
the 45% match requirement as provided under current law provisions related
to the state GA block grant.

* As required under current law for payments made to providers from
the state block grant, the contract between the relief agency (Milwaukee

1



. County) and the private health care provider must provide that any payments
“-under ari IGT program made to the provider must be used to offset the

" liability of the relief agency for the costs of the health care services

provided under the contract.

End DRAFTING REQUEST

Thanks

Jeffrey A. Geisler
267-7980

DOA State Budget Office

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Cheryl Mcllquham [SMTP:McilqCJ @dhfs.state.wi.us]

> Sent: Friday, December 18, 1998 12:59 PM

>To: jeffrey.geisler@DOA.state.wi.us

> Cc: BormeMR@dhfs.state.wi.us; JohnsJT @dhfs.state.wi.us;

> VAVRAJJ @dhfs.state.wi.us

> Subject: IGT Drafting Instructions and Paper

>

> Jeff,

> Per your request, please see attached documents on IGT for GAMP. One is
> the issue paper and the other is drafting instructions. Please contact me
> if you have questions.

>~
> Cheryl
> <<GAMPIGT.doc>> <<IGTdraftinginst.doc>>



INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER PROGRAM FOR MILWAUKEE GENERAL
RELIEF MEDICAL PROGRAM (GAMP) - Drafting Instructions

This proposal creates an intergovernmental transfer program that would allow Milwaukee
County to receive federal matching funds on a portion of its GAMP expenditures. This is to be
accomplished without affecting the general relief block grant amount currently available to
Milwaukee County. The intergovernmental transfer would be an actual cash transfer (as opposed
to a certified loss) from the County to DHFS. The amount received from the County would
become the State’s share under the usual Medicaid matching requirements. The draft should
include provisions that:

% Create a new PR appropriation to receive annual intergovernmental transfers from
Milwaukee County. Set the authorized level at $2.5 million annually.

+ Authorize the Department to distribute an amount equal to the total of: (a) the amount
received from Milwaukee County; and (b) the federal Medicaid match amount for that fiscal
year.

» This funding would be distributed at the same time (July) and by the same mechanism as
the current GA state block grant to Milwaukee to provide supplemental payments to
eligible health care providers, as determined by the Department, that contract with
Milwaukee County to provide health care services funded by a relief block grant.

a. The language should parallel that of 5.49.45 (6y) except that it would exclude
the provision that allows the Department to distribute funds to hospitals that
have not entered into a contract with Milwaukee County.

b. Include language stating that the Department need not promulgate rules [as
under s. 49.45 (6y)(b)].

< Modify s. 49.025(2)1.b. to establish that the amount transferred by the county to the state and
the federal match to those funds under the IGT would be included as part of the total amount
expended by the County under the 45% match requirement as provided under current law
provisions related to the state GA block grant.

% As required under current law for payments made to providers from the state block grant, the
contract between the relief agency (Milwaukee County) and the private health care provider
must provide that any payments under an IGT program made to the provider must be used to
offset the liability of the relief agency for the costs of the health care services provided under

the contract.

C:\TEMP\IGTdraftinglnst.doc
12/18/98



SFY 1999-2001 BUDGET REQUEST

TOPIC: Intergovernmental Transfer for Milwaukee County’s General Assistance
Medical Program
AUTHOR: Cheryl McIlquham

Summary of Program: Create an intergovernmental transfer for the Milwaukee County General
Assistance Medical Program (GAMP). The Department would make supplemental payments to
hospitals that enter into a contract with Milwaukee County to provide healthcare services funded
by a general assistance (GA) block grant. The amount of the supplemental payment would be
cqual to the amount transferred to the Department from GAMP, plus the federal matching funds
available on that amount.

Problem Definition: Milwaukee County officials have been exploring alternative funding
mechanisms for GAMP in efforts to develop a comprehensive, long-term strategy for providing
medical services to the uninsured in Milwaukee County. Milwaukee County has expressed
concerns that, although GAMP provides approximately $36 million for healthcare to this
population, the actual cost of these health services could be as high as $200 million.

Developing an IGT program for GAMP has been the funding alternative of greatest interest in
Milwaukee County.

Background: Provisions of 1995 Wisconsin Act 27 replaced the general relief program
that provided cash assistance and medical care to eligible dependent persons with an
optional county relief, GA block grant program, effective January 1, 1996. Milwaukee
County may use state GA block grant funds only to provide health care services to
dependent persons.

> State GA Block Grant

Milwaukeec County medical relief expenditures are funded with 55% county funds
(required match) and 45% state GA block grant funds. The amount of the state block
grant for Milwaukee County in a fiscal year is the lesser of $16.6 million or 45% of
the total GA medical expenditures. The state GA block grant is completely offset by
supplemental Medicaid payments (40% state and 60% federal) made to Milwaukee
hospitals for indigent medical care. Thus, no additional GPR funding is budgeted
under the block grant.

Under the mechanism for distributing the GA block grants funds, the Department
makes Medicaid payments to Milwaukee County hospitals based on actual inpatient
and outpatient services provided to Medicaid patients. The Bureau of Health Care
Financing projects utilization and pays an enhanced Medicaid rate for these services
provided to eligible Medicaid recipients that is equal to the targeted amount for the

state GA block grant.

Block grant funds are received by the County in the July following the year in which
the expenditures were made. In 1998-99, $16.6 million is budgeted for the GA block
grant for expenses incurred in calendar year 1997.
G\TEMP\GAMPIGT doc

12/18/98
Page 1 of 4



SFY 1999-2001 BUDGET REQUEST

TOPIC: Intergovernmental Transfer for Milwaukee County’s General Assistance
Medical Program
AUTHOR: Cheryl Mcllqguham

¢ Actual expenditures for GAMP in CY 1997 totaled $35.6 million. Under the
statutory matching rates (45% state and 55% county), $16.0 million of this
amount would be funded by the state block grant, while the remaining $19.6
million would be funded by the County.

» Medicare Upper Limit

Any increase in Medicaid hospital expenditures is restricted by the federal Medicare upper limit
requirement. The BHCF has worked closely with the Wisconsin Health and Hospital
Association (WHA) in developing methodologies used to calculate the Medicare upper limit.

¢ Inpatient Upper Limit. Between January and June, 1998, the BHCF completed three
separate calculations of the inpatient Medicare upper limit by applying three separate
methodologies. Two of these calculations show that estimated Medicaid payments do not
exceed the Medicare upper limit. However, the results indicate that Medicaid payments
are within $1.0 million to $3.0 million of the upper limit.

e In July, 1998, WHA retained the Health Policy Group, a Washington D.C. consulting
firm, to explore additional options or methodologies for calculating the upper limit.
On August 18, 1998, the BHCF met with WHA and a representative from the Health
Policy Group. Based on this discussion, the BHCF has incorporated several
adjustments into the calculation and has updated information where available.

This has resulted in a revised estimate that indicates that Medicaid payments are
within approximately $5.8 million of the upper limit.

¢ Outpatient Upper Limit. The BHCF has also completed a calculation of the outpatient
upper limit. Based on this calculation, it is estimated that Medicaid payments are below
the Medicare upper limit by approximately $9.0 million.

Overall, Medicaid payments are within approximately $14.8 million of the upper limit.

WHA has indicated that an overall inflationary rate increase for all hospitals is its highest
priority for the 1999-2001 budget. An IGT program for GAMP, however, has been identified as
its next highest priority.

Based on the BHCF’s current calculation of the Medicare upper limit, an overall inflationary
incrcase in hospital rates could be supported, with additional opportunity for funding other
proposals. For instance, if a 2.5% annual rate increase were provided in each year of the 1999-
2001 biennijum at an estimated cost of $6.3 million annually, a total of approximately $8.5
million would remain available for expenditure under the inpatient and outpatient upper limits.
CG\TEMP\GAMPIGT.doc
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SFY 1999-2001 BUDGET REQUEST

TOPIC: Intergovernmental Transfer for Milwankee County’s General Assistance

Medical Program

AUTHOR: Cheryl Mcllquham

Recommendation:

<>
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Allow the Department to receive annual intergovernmental transfers from Milwaukee County
in an amount up to the amount determined by multiplying $8.0 million by the state Medicaid
financial participation rate for that fiscal year. This IGT would be deposited into a newly
created PR appropriation.

Authorize the Department to distribute up to a total of $8.0 million in each year of the
biennium from the newly created PR appropriation and the federal Medicaid appropriation to
provide supplemental payments to eligible health care providers, as determined by the
Department, that contract with Milwaukee County to provide health care services funded by
a relief block grant. Require the Department to distribute from the PR appropriation an
amount equal to the amount of the grant received from Milwaukee County in that fiscal year.

The amount transferred by the county to the state and the federal match to those funds under
the proposed IGT would be included as part of the 55% county share required under current
law provisions related to the state GA block grant.

As required under current law for payments made to providers from the state block grant, the
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

Supplemental payments to qualifying health care providers could be distributed only to the
extent that the distribution would not violate federal payment limitations, such as the
Medicare upper limit and customary charges.

Fiscal Analysis: Provide increases of $3.3 million PR and $4.7 million FED in each year of the
biennium.

This proposal would allow Milwaukee County to receive federal maiching funds on a portion of
its GAMP expenditures. Under this proposal, Milwaukee County expenditures for GAMP would
be reduced by up to $4.7 million in each year of the biennium.

CATEMP\GAMPIGT.doc
12/18/98
Page 3 of 4
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DOA.......Jablonski — Intergovernmental transfer program for Milw. GRMP

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

do Mo+ gen

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
VHEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
' "i—IEALTH

Under current law, Milwaukee County ’/o'perates a general assistance medical
program funded in part with a general relief block grant.

This bill creates an intergovernmental transfer of funds from Milwaukee
County to the state in an amount equal to a portion of Milwaukee County’s share of
the cost of providing medical services to certain low—igcome"persons. Under the bill,
the department of health and family scrvices (DHFS) is required to distribute those
funds to health care providers who have contracted with Milwaukee County to
provide the health services to those low—income persons. T]:‘I,e effect of this structure
is to qualify the state for additional medical assistance (MA)'moneys from the federal
government to be used for supplemental payments to the health care providers.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (5) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

20.435 (5) (h) General assistance medical program; intergovernmental transfer.
The amounts in the schedule to provide supplemental payments to eligible health
care providers that contract WithJMilwaukee County to provide health care services
funded by a relief block grant under s. 49.025.‘/ All moneys received from Milwaukee
County‘{or this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation.

»NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 49.025 (2) (a) 1. bYof the statutes is amended to read:
49.025 (2) (a) 1. b. For any year, 45% of the sum‘{)f the total amount expended

transferred to the appropriation account under s.‘/20.435 (5) (h) by the county in that

. . . v
year as relief for health care services provided to dependent persons and the amount

received in that year from the federal government for that purpose.

History: 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 35.

SECTION 3. 49.45 (6y) (am)oéf the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (6y) (am) Notwithstanding sub. (3) (e)\,éom the appropriations under s.
20.435 (5) (b)\,/(h)‘{nd (o) ‘{he department shall distribute funding in each fiscal year
to provide supplemental payment to‘/hospitals in that enter into a contract under s.
49.02 (2)<Nith a county having a population of 500,000 or more to provide health care
services funded by a reliefblock grant, as determined by the department, for hospital
services that are not in excess of the hospitals’ ‘c/ustomary charges for the services,
as limited under 42 USC 1396b (i) (3).

SECTION 4. 49.45 (6y) (b)\):)f the statutes is amended to read:

49.45 (8y) (b) The department need not promulgate as rules under ch. 227 the
procedures, methods of distribution and criteria required for distribution ﬁnder par:

pars. (a)(jand am‘./

History: 1971 c. 405, 93; 1971 c. 42, 125; 1971 ¢. 213 5. 5, 1971 c. 215, 217, 307, 1973 c. 62, 90, 147; 1973 c. 333 ss. 106g, 106h, 106j, 201w; 1975 c. 39; 1975 c. 223 s.
28; 1975 c. 224 ss. 54h, 56 to 59m; 1975 c. 383 5. 4; 1975 c. 411; 1977 ¢. 29, 418, 1979 ¢, 34 ss. 8371 to 838, 2102 (20) (a); 1979 c. 102, 177, 221, 355; 1981 c. 20 ss. 839 to
854, 2202 (20) (@); 1981 c. 93, 317; 1983 a. 27 ss. 1046 to 1062m, 2200 (42); 1983 a. 245, 447, 527; 1985 a. 29 ss. 1026m to 1031d, 3200 (23), (56), 3202 (27); 1985 a. 120,
176, 269; 1985 a. 332 ss. 91, 251 (5), 253; 1985 a. 340; 1987 a. 27 ss. 989r to 1000s, 2247, 3202 (24); 1987 a. 186, 307, 339, 399; 1987 a. 403 5. 256; 1987 a. 413; 1989 a. 6;



1999 — 2000 Legislature _3- LRB 1393/P1
SECTION 4

1989 a. 31 ss. 1402 to 1452g, 2909¢, 2909i; 1989 a. 107, 173, 310, 336, 351, 359; 1991 a. 22, 39, 80, 250, 269, 315, 316; 1993 a. 16 ss. 1362g to 1403, 3883; 1993 a, 27, 107,
112, 183, 212, 246, 269, 335, 356, 437, 446, 469; 1995 a. 20; 1995 a. 27 ss. 2947 to 3002r, 7299, 9126 (19), 9130 (4), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 191, 216, 225, 289, 303, 398, 417, 457,
1997 a. 3, 13, 27, 114, 175, 191, 237, 252, 293.

1 (END) 4/
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1393/Pldn
FROM THE TAY.....:
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3

Sue Jablonsky:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it comports with the department’s
request. I was uncertain how detailed the draft had to be. For example, I did not think
it was necessary to include the calculation to determine the amount that is to be
deposited in the new PR account. That seemed like something that would be done
internally in your office.

If this draft does not satisfy the department’s intent, please let me know. It may be

helpful to set up a meeting among the DHFS analysts, Jeff Geisler, you and me so that
I have a better understanding of what the draft must do.

Tina A. Yacker
Legislative Attorney
261-6927
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1393/P1dn
FROM THE TAY:jlg:1p
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 4, 1999

Sue Jablonsky:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it comports with the department’s
request. I was uncertain how detailed the draft had tobe. For example, I did not think
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
I have a better understanding of what the draft must do. '

Tina A. Yacker
Legislative Attorney
261-6927
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AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES‘/

H.EALTH‘/

Under current law, Milwaukee County operates a general assistance medical
program funded in part with a general relief block grant.

This bill creates an intergovernmental transfer of funds from Milwaukee
County to the state in an amount equal to a portion of Milwaukee County’s share of
the cost of providing medical services to certain low—income persons. Under the bill,
the department of health and family services (DHFS) is required to distribute those
funds to health care providers who have contracted with Milwaukee County to
provide the health services to those low—income persons. The effect of this structure
is to qualify the state for additional medical assistance (MA) moneys from the federal
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
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7T WW . 20.435(BV(h) SECTION 1
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1 20.435 (5) (h) General assistance medical program; intergovernmental transfer. \i
2 The amounts in the schedule to provide supplemental payments to eligible health i
3 care providers that contract with Milwaukee County to provide health care services \{
4 funded by a relief block grant under s. 49.025. All moneys received from Milwaukee 11

5 County for this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation.

==NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 SECTION 2. 49.025 (2) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read: &WV

49.025 (2) (a) 1. b. For any year, 45% of the sum of the total amount@xpended

. : Fo Qe
[ SECTION 3. 49.45 (6y) (am) of the statutes is created to read: | Row, \ﬁu oo g oA on
‘ 12 49.45 (By) (am) Notwithstanding sub. (3) (e), from the appropriations un € ;L-"E“)‘B"Qi\j

I 20.435 (5) (b), (h) and (o) the department shall distribute funding in each fiscal year
[ 14 to provide supplemental paymen%o hosp1tals@) that enter into 2 contrac%mder S.

15 49.02 (2) with a county having a population of 500,000 or more to provide health care
16 services funded by a reliefblock grant, as determined by the department, for hospital

17 services that are not in excess of the hospitals’ customary charges for the services,

18 as limited under 42 USC 1396b (i) (3).

19 SECTION 4. 49.45 (By) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
20 49.45 (By) (b) The department need not promulgate as rules under ch. 227 the
21 procedures, methods of distribution and criteria required for distribution under par-

22 pars. (a) and (am).
23 (END)
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Yacker, Tina

From: Jablonsky, Sue [sue.jablonsky @doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 1999 4:18 PM

To: Yacker, Tina

Subject: FW: FW: LRB Draft: 99-1393/1

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Bormett, Michael

> Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 1999 4:14 PM

>To: Johnston, James; Jablonsky, Sue; Geisler, Jeffrey -
> Subject: Re: FW: LRB Draft: 99-1393/1

>

> Sue,

>

> The draft looks OK overall. We have one change to recommend that we feel
> will

> lend clarity.

>

> In Section 2, line 9, we suggest adding the word "including” before "the
> amount". In our view, this will make it more clear that the "amount

> transferred" and the "amount estimated to be received from the federal
> government" are part of the total expended.

>

> Please contacl us if you need to discuss. Thanks for your help.

>

> Mike

>
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DOA.......Jablonsky — Intergovernmental transfer program for Milw. GRMP

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Ao ot gen

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH

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

The people of the state 'of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
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

care providers that contract with Milwaukee County to provide health care services

funded by a relief block grant under s. 49.025. All moneys received from Milwaukee
County for this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation.

=x«NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 49.025 (2) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.025 (2) (a) 1. b. For any year, 45% of the '{fqﬁ/,u’ij{i/‘_u total amount expended

by the county in that year as relief for health care services provided to dependent

persons,‘the amount transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5) (h)

in that year and the amount cstimated to be received from the federal government
as a match to the funds expended from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5)
(h).

SECTION 3. 49.45 (6y) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (8y) (am) Notwithstanding sub. (3) (e), from the appropriations under s.
20.435 (5) (b), (h) and (o) the department shall distribute funding in each fiscal year
to provide supplemental payments to hospitals that enter into contracts under s.
49.02 (2) with a county having a population of 500,000 or more to provide health care
services funded by a reliefblock grant, as determined by the department, for hospital
services that are not in excess of the hospitals’ customary charges for the services,
as limited under 42 USC 1396b (i) (3).

SECTION 4. 49.45 (6y) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 4

49.45 (6y) (b) The department need not promulgate as rules under ch. 227 the

procedures, methods of distribution and criteria required for distribution under paz:

pars. (a) and (am).

(END)
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Sue Jablonsky and Jeff Geisler:

I have made the change requested by the department. That change did not make
sense, however, in conjunction with the words “the sum of,” so I deleted that phrase.

Tina A. Yacker
Legislative Attorney
2616927
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January 21, 1999

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
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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

This bill creates an intergovernmental transfor of funds from Milwaukee
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

The people of the state of Wisconsir, represerited in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTioN 1. 20.435 (B) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
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SEcTION 1

/@

20.435 5{3 (h) General assistance medical program; iniergovemmental transfer.
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

+++Nore: This SmcrioN involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s, 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 2. 49.025 (2) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.025 (2) () 1. b. For any year, 45%of the total amount expended-by the county

in that year as relief for health care services provided to dependent persons
including the amount transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20,435 S%;

h)in that vearand the amount estimated to be received from the federal rnment

SECTION 3. 49.45 (6y) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (By) (am) Notwithstanding sub. (3) (e), from the appropriations under s.
20.435 (g) (b), (h) and (o) the department shall distribute funding in each fiscal year
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
procedures, methods of distribution and criteria required for distribution under pas

pars. (a) and (am).

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-139
FROM THE TAY....,.:
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

This draft changes s. 20.435 (5) (h) to s. 20.435 (4) (h)‘é reconcile it conceptually with
LRB-0028, which renumbers MA appropriations from program (5) to program (4).

Tina A. Yacker

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: Tina.Yacker@legis.state.wi.us
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1393/3dn
FROM TIIE TAY:jlg:hmh
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Wednesday, February 3, 1999

This draft changes s. 20.435 (5) (h) to s. 20.435 (4) (h) to reconcile it conceptually with
LRB-0028, which renumbers MA appropriations from program (5) to program (4).

Tina A. Yacker

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: Tina.Yacker@legis.state.wi.us
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FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH

Under current law, Milwaukee County operates a general assistance mediecal
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
printed as an appendix to this hill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (4) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

20.435 (4) (h) General assistance medical program; intergovernmental transfer.

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

s»+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 49.025 (2) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.025 (2) (a) 1. b. For any year, 45% of the total amount expended-by the county
in that year as relief for health care services provided to dependent persons,
including the amount transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4)
(h)in that vear and the amount estimated tobe received from the federal government
as a match to the funds expended from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4)

(h).
SECTION 3. 49.45 (6y) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (8y) (am) Notwithstanding sub. (8) (e), from the appropriations under s.
20.435 (4) (b), (h) and (o) the department shall distribute funding in each fiscal year
to provide supplemental payments to hospitals that enter into contracts under s.
49.02 (2) with a county having a population of 500,000 or more to provide health care
services funded by a relief block grant, as determined by the department, for hospital
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
procedures, methods of distribution and criteria required for distribution under pax

pars. (a) and (am).

(END)



